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Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District 

Board of Education Meeting 
ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA   

 
 March 5, 2008 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 
MAJOR  ITEMS 

 
 
DISCUSSION  ITEMS 

 
D.01 Informational Workshop Regarding Measure “BB” Projects 

ADD: Agenda item (page 2 of this update) 
 
 
INFORMATION  ITEMS 

 
 
 
sw 
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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION DISCUSSION 
03/05/08 

FROM: DIANNE TALARICO / JANECE MAEZ /  ADDENDUM 
VIRGINIA I. HYATT  

 
RE:  INFORMATIONAL WORKSHOP REGARDING MEASURE “BB” PROJECTS 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM NO. D.01 
 
The purpose of this study session is to provide background 
knowledge for discussion items related to Measure “BB” 
allocation of resources in preparation for March 13th Board of 
Education discussion items related to the following topics: 
 

• Enrollment projections, Facilities Master Plan (FMP) 
classroom counts as related to Measure “BB,” and architects 
direction for schematic design 

• Olympic Continuation High School site development scope, 
award of architect for schematic design (HED) 

• Washington West site development scope, award of architect 
for schematic design (HED) 

• Edison Language Academy – architects direction for 
schematic design 

• Rogers Learning Community - architects direction for 
schematic design 

• Technology budget 
• Special Education suite of rooms 
• Education Specification Standards – Discussion Item No. 

D.03 at board meeting on March 25, 2007 
 
 
 
 
 


